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DOCKET NO.: CAA-07-2009-0006 _

This ESA is issued to: Farm Service Company

At: 3299 Italy Avente, Missouri Valley, lowa 51555
for violating Section 112(r)(7) of the Clean Air Act.

The United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7 (EPA) and Farm Service
Company, 3299 Italy Avenue, Missouri Valley, lowa 51555 (Respondent), have agreed to a
settlement of this action before filing of a complaint, and thus this action is simultaneously
commenced and concluded pursuant to Rules 22.13(b) and 22.18(B)(2) of the Consolidated
Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties, Issuance of .
Compliance or Corrective Action Orders, and the Revocation, Termination or Suspenswn of
Permits (Consolidated Rules), 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b), 22.18(b)(2).

The Complainant, by delegation of the Administrator of EPA, is the Director of the Alr,
and Waste Management Division. The Respondent is Farm Service Company, 3299 Italy
Avenue, ’\/.[:quun Valley, lowa 51555. :

This is an administrative action for the assessment of civil penalties instituted pursuant to
Section 113(d) of the Clean Air Act. Pursuant to Section 113(d) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C.
§ 7413(d), the Administrator and the Attorney General jointly determined that this matter, where
the total penalty exceeds $270,000 or where the first alleged date of violation occurred more than
12 months prior to the initiation of the administrative action, was appropriate for administrative
penalty action.

ALLEGED VIOLATIONS

On July 29, 2008, an authorized representative of the EPA conducted a compliance
inspection of the Respondent’s facility located at 3299 Italy Avenue, Missouri Valley, lowa
51555, to determine compliance with the Risk Management Plan (RMP) regulations promulgated
at 40 C.F.R. Part 68 under Section 112(r) of the Clean Air Act. The EPA found that the .
Respondent had violated regulations implementing Section 112(r) of the Clean Air Act by failing
to comply with the regulations as noted on the enclosed Risk Management Program Inspection
Findings, Alleged Violations and Proposed Penalty Sheet (RMP Findings), which is hereby
incorporated by reference.

SETTLEMENT

In consideration of Respondent’s size of businéss, its full compliance history, its good
faith effort to comply, and other factors as justice may require, and upon consideration of the
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entire record, the parties enter into the ESA in order to settle the violations, described in the
enclosed RMP Findings, for the total penalty amount of $360.00.

This settlement is subject to the following terms and conditions:

The Respondent by signing below waives any objections that it may have regarding
jurisdiction, neither admits nor denies the specific factual allegations contained in herein and in
the RMP Findings, and consents to the assessment of the penalty as stated above. Respondent
waives its rights to a hearing afforded by Section 113(d}(2)(A) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.5.C.

§ 7413(d)(2)(A), and to appeal this ESA. Each party to this action shall bear its own costs and
fees, if any. Respondent also certifies, subject to civil and criminal penalties for making a false
submission to the United States Government, that the Respondent has corrected the violations
listed in the enclosed RMP Findings and has sent a cashier’s check or certified check (payable to
the “United States Treasury”) in the amount of $360.00 in payment of the full penalty amount to
the following address:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties

Cincinnati Fmance Center

P.O. Box 979077

St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000

The Docket Number of this ESA is CAA-07-2009-0006, and must be included on the check.

This original ESA, a copy of the completed RMP Findings, and a copy of the check must
be sent by certified mail to:

Deanna Smith

Office of Regional Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Reglon 7
901 North 5™ Street

Kansas City, Kansas 66101.

A copy of the check must also be sent to:

Kathy M. Robinson

Regional Hearing Clerk:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Reglon 7.
901 North 5" Street

Kansas City, Kansas 66101.

Upon Respondent’s submission of the signed original ESA, EPA will take no further civil
action against Respondent for the alleged violations of the Clean Air Act referenced in the RMP
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Findings. The EPA does not waive any other eiforcement action for any other violations of the
Clean Air Act or any other statute.

If the signed original ESA with an attached copy of the check is not returned to the EPA
Region 7 office at the above address in correct form by the Respondent within 45 days of the
date of Respondent’s receipt of it (90 days if an extension is granted), the proposed ESA is
withdrawn, without prejudice to EPA's ability to file an enforcement action for the v:oiatlons
identified herein and in the RMP Findings.

This ESA is binding on the parties signing below.

This ESA is effective upon filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk.
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FOR RESPONDENT:
%mar A gfﬂ}‘ﬂfﬁm ' Date: S - 8-V
Name (prmt) (Z C 2

Title (prmt)._
FarnrService Company
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- FOR COMPLAINANT:

Béckaeber

Director _

Air and Waste Management Division
EPA Region 7
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§§;,éh) Thié)os LaBoda

Assistant Regi'o’nal Counsel
EPA Region 7 '
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Date: 5") I%IIDOI

Date: g/‘q/ﬁ‘? |
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I hereby ratify the ESA and incorporate it herein by reference. It 1s so ORDERED.

g %
Karina Borromeo
Regional J udicial Officer”

Date: \Mﬁatdg, iﬁ; 2007
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Risk Management Program Inspection Findings
‘Parm Servige Comparty
3299 ltaly Avenue
Missouri Valley, Iowa 51555
CAA § 112(r) Violations

COMPLETE THIS FORM AND RETURN IT WITH THE ESA

VIOLATIONS S PENALTY AMOUNT

Prevent':%‘on Program
Hazard Review [§ 68.50(c)] ) :
“rhe owner or operator falled to dowmem the msults of the . - $150.00

time%y manner,

. How was this addressed 541.1 resulTs gue. CQ@GM,,Qaﬂ"T,J cuwa
#ﬂmﬁg Wa ve [’3‘:"1"““ f'é?."-uis:ecﬁ )

-

Prevention Proaram

Operating Pro: dures'[§ 68.5 (b)(?)} , B
The owner cr ~perator failed to prepare written, proce&ures that " $600.00
address the ¢orsequences of deviations and steps required 10 |

", correct or avo' deviations,

,'How was "hn ddressed Wi [Ten prat.e,aﬁu P x/‘Q}\ Ting T“"’

GEISEL N m“oicﬂe WMM*’?MM;_

_4f\1nr¢

. Prevemion Pragram

ampliznce A dits [§ 68. '38((:)] . e
The owner ov cerator failed to develop areport ofthe o © §150.00
ai it Fadings ' '

U Fewoweas this o Adressed. /L,OIT Fi‘/npﬁr‘n i Noce 4ol feen é"ﬁg 9{7‘9%
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: Prevantlon Program
Compliance Audits {§ 68. JS(d)] ‘ i ‘
The owner or-operalor [uiled to determaine and document an $150.00
appropriate response to each of the ﬁndmgs of the audit and
dooumem that deficiencies had been corrected.

How was this addressed. E?—Ja*m et e Nave hew\ Q,orre:c:‘fecﬂ c:v_vuro
Nav e beon G&COCG*”@;T(*/Q JM €2y .Dl,wew’.s

Preventzon Pro gram

CE nplmncc Andis [§ 68, 5?((:)} S

s owner ¢ erator feiled to retain the two most recert $150.00.
ct.v.nplianm: nli rcpon‘ ' uless more than five yems old. ' ‘

Hew was this !fmsecf_jg}wlc’\m oS MQH v*ea,wn“f“ Gwmﬂlmmﬁ .

,_‘I?.Q.Q»s?.c‘\‘.s e Tx eatend) W 6%9
‘ TQtaI‘Una.dj‘g:f:!-‘d p{:nlalty . . ' ‘ I ‘ : $1,206.00 .

Ce'zulation 0‘?_ L diusted Penalty : :

The number of cmployees at Farm Service Company is 3. The total amount of anhydrous

a;;,:mo'nia presertat the facility is 415,000 pounds. The threshold quantity for liquid ammonia is
000 pom's A size-treshold multiplier of 0.3 can be used for private industry that has 1-5

Lployees da | .uuol E‘ a1 10 times the threshold quantity listed in 40 C.F.R. § 68. 130 for the
i ucul:—u che  mal. Adjusted Penalty = $1,200.00 (unadjusted penalty) X 0.3 (size-threshold .
miultipher) is O GO z\a adiusted penalty of $360.00 shall be assessed to Farm Service

C:onpany B :‘. Cions i Jurmg the RMFP Comphance Inspection. - This amount wﬂl be. -
fo adinthe D oodied B . ,

TUTAL AL LD P UIALTY . _ T $360.00

P GVIDET . C0ST 0 UE FACILITY TO CORRECT THE ABOVE VIOLATIONS.
Ti.: :A;}pluxin L3 :: . et the above‘.it‘er.ns: $ /ﬂ '/9692)3?”” |
¢ mpliencest T ;n?.ﬂ::’“f‘}/! ‘—MT;;TTPV\
5. oned: m;:f y':fs:iﬂ?g;/f A -*7;,52/%, . Date: f Y09
: ./ ‘ ,
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IN THE MATTER OF Farm Service Company, Respondent
Docket No. CAA-07-2009-0006

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Expedited Settlement Agreement
(ESA) was sent this day in the following manner to the addressees:

Copy hand delivered to
Attorney for Complainant:

- Sarah Thibos LaBoda
Assistant Regional Counsel
Region VII
United States Env1ronmental Protection Agency
901 N. 5® Street
Kansas City, Kansas 66101

Copy by Certified Mail Return Receipt to:

James Russmann, Agronomy Manager
Farm Service Company

3299 Italy Avenue

Missouri Valley, Jowa 51555

Dated: l ( Ei l(‘ 267

Hearmg Clerk Region 7



